
Appendix A 
Official Intent to Apply Notification 

(Due May 9, 2025)  
(PDF Fillable Form Available Here) 

TO: OSSE Office of Public Charter School Financing and Support 
opcsfs.funding@dc.gov 

FROM: __________________________________________________________ 
(LEA or Organization Name) 

RE: Intent to Apply for FY 2025 Scholarships for Opportunities and Results (SOAR) 
Act Facilities Grant  

LEA or Organization Name:  ____________________________________________ 

LEA or Organization Address: ____________________________________________ 

 ____________________________________________  

Contact Person:   ____________________________________________ 

Contact Person Telephone: ____________________________________________ 

Contact Person Email:   ____________________________________________ 

I understand that the deadline for these grant applications is 3 p.m. on Tuesday, May 20, 
2025, and that late applications will not be reviewed.  

Signature:  ___________________________________ Date: _____________ 
 (LEA or Organization Official) 
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